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RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing
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This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No.

or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning

, and

filed on behalf of . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6744.
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April 19, 2001

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Docket No. 010534-El
Dear Mr. Litchfield:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for confidential classification of material
provided in natural gas Audit No. 00-353-4-1 by Florida Power & Light Company, which
was filed in this office on April 18, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Linda Williams DIOS3Y-eF

From: Denise Vandiver

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2001 4:06 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE:

Yes, the binders have already been put in the 010000-PU docket on 4/6/01.

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2001 3:50 PM
To: Denise Vandiver

Subject:

Denise, we have a confidential filing from FPL (Natural Gas Audit No. 00-353-4-1). Should
this be docketed?
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Hublic Sertice Commission

May 8, 2007

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Attn: Lynne Adams — Tallahassee Office
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 010534-E1

Dear Mr. Litchfield:

Commussion staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04806-01 and 07779-01,
filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are
enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Denise Vandiver, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance
Martha Brown, Offjge of the General Counsel
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May §, 2007

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Attn: Lynne Adams — Tallahassee Office
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 010534-EI
Dear Mr. Litchfield:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04806-01 and 07779-01,
filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are
enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
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Ann Cole
Commission Clerk

AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Denise Vandiver, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance
Martha Brown, Offiee of the General Counsel
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Public Serbice Commission
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DATE: October 15, 2001 N
TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technig\;\a!
FROM: Dan Hoppe, Director of Regulatory Oversight 474"
RE: Docket No. 010534-El, Copies of Confidential Information

Pursuantto APM 11.04(C)(4)(d) | request that a copy of two pages in Confidential
Document Number 04265-01 be made. These are numbered pages 9 and 11 of the audit
report created as part of the undocketed audit of FPL’s purchasing and selling practices of
natural gas. Kathy Welch is filing testimony in the fuel docket (010001-El) and is attaching
this audit as an exhibit to her testimony. These pages will then become new confidential
documents filed with the testimony. We will need to make one copy for the original
testimony and one copy for each of the Commissioners for a total of six copies of each of
the two pages.
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Ms. Blanco S. Bayo, Director S)Cf 0,88 0 u'\)5 ydo o0/(3 7l7/- 0/0183,
Division of Clerk and Administrative Services 4 & 30 2 3¢/
Florida Public Service Commission 0/oL3 kL/ o/0 70 %) o0 1 Lol 35T,
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
, 0902 2909
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 0/{ 60;’ 0),\704/ OL , 0 7 -
029v8 7S 133 9202 ¥3
RE: Florida Power & Light Tallahassee Office %/ 030173, 030 ’ 3
03024 0 lprby ) vlorf3, 0202,

Change in Fax/Phone Numbers

| 20332
Dear Ms. Bayo: b0

The Florida Power & Light (FPL) Tallahassee Office recently installed a new phone system,
resulting in a change in our local phone and fax numbers. Please reflect the following changes on
your master list for all correspondence to William G. Walker and the FPL Tallahassee Office:

Office Phone Number: 850-521-3900

Fax Number: 850-521-3939

Thank you for accommodating this request. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me

at 850-521-3900.

Sincerely,

£ 4/” ;o .

Lynne D. Adams
Principal Regulatory Coordinator

" M& %/{7/0‘/
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an FPL Group company



